

BONANZA KENNEL CLUB

Editor: Secretary Judy Davis

January 25th, 2016

NEXT GENERAL MEETING

NEWSLETTER
CONTENTS

Page 1:

President's message

Page 2:

Minutes of January 7th, 2016

General Meeting

Page 3: Board member

Email information

Page 4:

Members Brags

Page 5

January up-coming shows

PRESIDENT MESSAGE

The shows are progressing nicely. We have hired all of our judges and our applications have been submitted to AKC. The shows have been approved but we are still awaiting final approval for our obedience and rally trials. That should arrive any day. If you're interested in providing a trophy please contact Carolyn Goepner or myself as soon as possible. It's time to start working on the rough draft of the premium list so any trophy donations need to be submitted so they can be listed. If your group is going to support the entries at the shows, we also need that information right away. Time runs out really fast - we need to get things going!

There's a possibility that in 2017, the German Shepherd Dog Club of America will join us on Friday with a regional specialty and over the weekend with supported entries. A letter of invitation was sent to their board. Their 2017 national specialty will be in Reno the week after our shows. We're looking forward to the possibility of having them join us along with all the other specialty clubs that we already have. The Friday specialties add so much to our show weekend! It's always fun to hang around the park on Friday and watch some of these other breeds when there's not as much commotion going on.

If you're available to volunteer to help at the shows, please contact a board member. I know Judy Davis will be looking for ring stewards again. If you are interested in being a steward but don't know how, I'm sure we can arrange to hold a class or two to teach you what needs done. Being a ring steward really helps you understand how a dog show works. That's how I started – I attended a Bonanza match in Gardnerville and ended up being a ring steward, knowing nothing about dog shows! Let me tell you, I learned real fast!

Congratulations to the elected officers at the January meeting! The board remains the same as it was last year.

We'll see you February 2 at the next meeting!



GENERAL MINUTES OF JANUARY 7TH, 2016

Meeting called to order by President Candy Roper at 7:05 pm.

Minutes read of November 3rd, 2015, by Recording Secretary Judy Davis, corrections were made to add to nomination Treasurer Bob Newman, motion to approve as amended Board Member Cindy Craig 2nd by member Carolyn Geopner minutes approved.

Report from Corresponding Secretary Gail Spieker: not present due to snowed in.

Report from Recording Secretary: none

Report from Treasurer Bob Newman: New Balance \$29,405.30 as of January 3rd, 2016. Bob also announced that we would be giving out the Eisenhower dollars for our Best In Show trophies. Bob also included that the tax situation with the IRS is being worked on with him and our tax man.

President Candy Roper: Reported that the application to AKC has been paid for this year shows.

Show Committee Reports: Rick Berger announced he is still looking for Obedience Judges and a Judge for Non-Sporting and Toys. Mary Lou Just resigned as a Obedience Judge. There was a discussion on how many days we were doing trials. President Candy Roper was checking to see if we applied for two days of obedience and rally. Recording Secretary suggested Darryl Vice. She also announced that she had a Judge for the Saturday match.

NOMINATION REPORT: Legislature Representative Tony Yarbrough announced the nominations were President Candy Roper, Vice President Sieg Goepner, Treasurer Bob Newman, Corresponding Secretary Gail Spieker, Recording Secretary Judy Davis, Board Members Cindy Craig, Elaine Oxborrow and Bob Kinney.. Elections were held and the new board is as follows: nominations President Candy Roper, Vice President Sieg Goepner, Treasurer Bob Newman, Corresponding Secretary Gail Spieker, Recording Secretary Judy Davis, Board Members Cindy Craig, Elaine Oxborrow.

NEW BUSINESS: Recording Secretary Judy Davis, announced that the German Shepherd Club of America are working on holding their National in 2017 at the Reno Livestock Center. They are interested in have a regional specialty Friday prior to our show. Gail Stiefferman, show Chairman, asked if we would allow them to give us names to judge their breed. A invitation letter was requested to be written by President Candy Roper prior to their board meeting of January 28th, 2016.

Meeting adjourned 7:41

Respectfully Submitted

Judy Davis, Recording Secretary.

January Birthdays: Jean Warner 01/06, Mitze Reid 01/07, Judy Johnson 01/11,

2015 BONANZA KENNEL CLUB OFFICERS

President. Candy Roper candocr@sbcglobal.net Him (775) 882-4978

Cell (775) 350-3163

Vice President. Sieg Goepner sieggoepner@gmail.com

Treasurer. Bob Newman olgrizbear@aol.com

Recording Secretary. Judy Davis judy@1stinline.com Hm. (775)782-6625)

Cell (650) 759-3574

Corresponding. Secretary. Gail Spieker Tahogail@gmail.com

BOARD MEMBERS

Cindy Craig romira@sbcglobal.net

Elaine Oxborrow mtnterv@charter.net

DOG RULES

- 1. The dog is not allowed in the house.
- 2. Ok, the dog is allowed in the house but only in certain rooms.
- 3. The dog is allowed in all rooms but has to stay off the furniture.
- 4. The dog can get on the old furniture only.
- 5.Fine, the dog is allowed on all furniture, but is not allowed to sleep with humans on the bed.
- 6. Ok, the dog is allowed in the bed but only by invitation.
- 7. The dog can sleep on the bed whenever he wants but not under the covers.
- 8. The dog can sleep under the covers by invitation only.
- 9. The dog can sleep under the covers anytime.
- Humans must ask permission to sleep under the covers with the dog.

MEMBERS BRAGS!!

Christina Sage proudly announces the birth of her grandson: January 14, 2016
Flynn Mathew Sage Probpsfield parents Shawn & Robyn
Flynn weighed in a 7 pounds 11 ounces and 20 and half inches



JANUARY UP COMING SHOWS

Golden Gate Kennel Club January 30th & 31st CLOSED

Sun Maid Kennel Club February 6th & 7th CLOSED

Santa Clara Kennel Club February 20th & 21st CLOSES February 3rd

Sequoia Kennel Club March 10th & 11th CLOSES February 24th

Kings Kennel Club March 12th & 13th CLOSES February 24th

San Mateo Kennel Club March 24th & 25th CLOSES March 9th

Oakland Kennel Club March 26th & 27th CLOSES March 9th

LINKS FOR LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

http://www.TMDTC.ORG (Truckee Meadows Training Club

http://www.carsoncanineadventures.com

NEW WEBSITE FOR CANINE ADVENTURES. WWW.NORTHERNEVADACANNINESCOM

http://www.renokennelclub.org